Jorge Calderon

From: Karla Robles <krobles@ci.laredo.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Valeria Seca

Subject: RE: Water consumption - Tract 64, Los Minerales - 274 Minerales-Annex Rd Unit A, B &
C (ID 8919)

Ms. Seca,

Below is the information requested. Please note that Tract 64 3B does not have an
active account. Itwas terminated for non-payment in 2013. Thank you.

274 Minerales Annex Rd Tr64 1D is currently active. Account has no sewer services.
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274 Minerales Annex Rd Tr64 2C is currently active. Account has no sewer services.
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274 Minerales Annex Rd Tr64 4A is currently active. Account has no sewer services.
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Rarla Zebles, MPA, CPM

Assist. Superintendent-Billing Div.
City of Laredo Utilities Department
1102 Bob Bullock Lp., Laredo, TX
Tel: (956) 727-6440

Fax: (956-727-6427

From: Valeria Seca [mailto:vseca@webbcountytx.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Karla Robles

Subject: RE: Water consumption - Tract 64, Los Minerales - 274 Minerales-Annex Rd Unit A, B & C (ID 8919)

Ms. Robles,

Based on our onsite inspection there was only 3 structures which are reflected on the Units since the address have been
updated.

Please provide any information, regarding consumption for Tract 64, Los Minerales — 274 Minerales-Annex Rd.

Thank you.

From: Karla Robles [mailto:krobles@ci.laredo.tx.us]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Valeria Seca

Subject: RE: Water consumption - Tract 64, Los Minerales - 274 Minerales-Annex Rd Unit A, B & C (ID 8919)
Importance: High

Ms. Seca,



You are requesting units A, B, & C, however, we have 4 accounts as 4A, 3B, 2C, and
1D. If these are the same ones you are inquiring about, please update your request to
reflect the unit numbers we have on file. Thanks.

Rarla Rolbles, MPA, CPM

Assist. Superintendent-Billing Div.
City of Laredo Utilities Department
1102 Bob Bullock Lp., Laredo, TX
Tel: (956) 727-6440

Fax: (956-727-6427

From: Valeria Seca [mailto:vseca@webbcountytx.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 8:47 AM

To: Karla Robles

Subject: Water consumption - Tract 64, Los Minerales - 274 Minerales-Annex Rd Unit A, B & C (ID 8919)

Good Morning,

Can you please send me consumption of water use for Sonia Molina, Tract 64, Los Minerales Annex, address
being 274 Minerales-Annex Rd., Unit A, B & C, they are requesting an electrical connection and we need to verify
water consumption.

Thank you,

Valeria Seca

Webb County Planning Department
1110 Washington St., Ste 302
Laredo TX, 78040

Phone: 956-523-4100

Fax:  956-523-5008

Email: vseca@webbcountytx.gov




